Honors Convocation

Wheaton College



May 2, 2024



Table of contents

```
2024 Departmental Award Recipients 3
  Anthropology 3
  Art History 3
  Visual Art 3
  Biology 3
  Business and Management 3
  Chemistry and Physical Sciences 3
  Economics 4
  Education 4
  English 4
  Film and New Media Studies 5
  French 5
  German 5
  Greek Latin and Ancient Mediterranean Studies 5
  History 5
  Mathematics and Computer Science 5
  Music and Performance 6
  Philosophy 6
  Physics 6
  Political Science and International Relations 6
  Psychology 7
  Religion 7
  Russian Studies 7
  Science 7
  Sociology 7
  Spanish 8
  Theatre and Dance 8
  Women's and Gender Studies 8
  Scholarships and Special Awards 8
2024 Curricular Award Recipients 10
  Eliza Wheaton Scholars 10
  Distinction of Global Honors 12
  Taylor and Lane Social Justice Scholars 12
Balfour Scholars
Honor Societies 13
  Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society: 13
  Tri-Beta Biological Honor Society: 13
  Dobro Slovo National Slavic Honor Society: 13
  Omicron Delta Epsilon Economics Honor Society:
  Sigma Iota Rho National International Relations Honor Society: 13
  Gamma Kappa Alpha National Italian Honor Society: 13
  Pi Sigma Alpha National Political Science Honor Society: 14
  Psi Chi National Undergraduate Honor Society in Psychology: 14
  Alpha Kappa Delta International Sociology Honor Society: 14
  Sigma Delta Pi Hispanic National Honor Society: 14
Wheaton Hymn 15
```

Wheaton Anthem 16

Order of Exercises

Processional

March from *Athalie*, Felix Mendelssohn Juan A. Mesa, College Organist

Wheaton Hymn

Led by Kaden Rogers '24

Opening Remarks

Karen McCormack, Interim Provost

Address: "Sustainability: Diverse Wisdom for a Common Goal" Jani Benoit, Professor of Chemistry

Musical Selection

A Farewell, music by Elaine Hagenberg, text by Frances Anne Kemble

Wheaton Chamber Singers

Esther Avalos '26
Justin Bonoyer '25
Kyra Conover '24
Atlas Curran-Barker '27
Joey Del Santo '25
Cameron Desharnais '27
Anthony LaRocca '26
Wyatt Miller '27
Sophie Packard '27
Grey Poduska '27
Elio Simpson '24
Charlie Staley-Brain '27
Carolyn Stevenson '27
Alexandra Lutkevich, Director

Presentation of Curricular Awards

Karen McCormack, Interim Provost

Presentation of Departmental Prizes and Awards

Karen McCormack, Interim Provost Darnell Parker. Dean of Students

Presentation of Wheaton College Prizes and Awards

Michaele Whelan, President
Darnell Parker. Dean of Students

Presentation of Senior Class Faculty Appreciation Award

Rachel Hickey, Class of '24 Chair

Announcement of Endowed Faculty Chairs

Karen McCormack, Interim Provost

Wheaton Anthem

Led by Kaden Rogers '24

Recessional

Recessional: *Sortie* (Mel Bonis) Juan A. Mesa, College Organist

2024 Departmental Award Recipients

Anthropology

The Paul F. Cressey Prize in Anthropology

Marley Reedy '24 Abby Rogers '24

Established in 1965 by friends of Professor Paul F. Cressey, teacher of Anthropology and Sociology from 1932 to 1964. This prize is awarded to a senior major for general excellence in Anthropology.

Art History

The Friends of Art Prize

Hannah Borges '25

The Friends of Art Prize in the History of Art, is awarded at the discretion of the Art Department, for the most outstanding paper written for any art history course.

The History of Art Prize

Isabel Mavers '24

Established in 1934 by Mrs. Genevieve Teachout Madden of the Class of 1935, this prize is awarded for best overall performance in the History of Art.

Visual Art

Miriam F. Carpenter Prize in Visual Art

Matthew Lambert '24

Established by students in 1944 in honor of Miss Carpenter, Dean of the college from 1929 to 1944. This award is presented to students who have done the best body of work in one area of Visual Art.

The Maria Victoria DeLuca Forsythe Prize in Visual Art

Caitlin Perrigo '24

Established in 1984 in honor of Maria Victoria DeLuca Forsythe, wife of Professor Sidney Forsythe, through gifts from faculty and friends, this prize is awarded to the best all-around student in Visual Art.

Biology

The Clinton V. MacCoy Prize in Ecology

Isabella Giancola '24 Sarah Pieratti '24 Ella-Mae Sandford '24

Established by Mrs. Barbara Young Bodden '56 in honor of Professor MacCoy, teacher of Biology from 1944 to 1970, this prize is awarded to senior Biology majors for depth of interest in Ecology, range of courses and intention to continue in the field of Biology after graduation.

The Tri-Beta Biological Sciences **Honor Society Award**

Ryan Monteiro '24

Awarded to a senior who has made significant contributions to Tri-Beta in leadership, community service and scientific research.

Business and Management

The Kenneth A. Bray Citizenship Award for Business and Management

Frvin H. Williams Jr. '24

This award recognizes a student who has made significant contributions to the Business and Management Program both inside and outside of the classroom. This student has proven themselves to be a valued team member and a leader among our graduating students in the Business Major.

The Diana Davis Spencer '60 Prize in Business and Management

Lindsay Dumont '24

This prize recognizes students with the highest grade point average in the Business and Management major.

Chemistry and Physical Sciences

Elita Pastra-Landis Prize in Biochemistry

Alexa Eaton '24

Christopher Taranto '24

Created upon the retirement of Professor Elita Pastra-Landis after 44 years of teaching, this prize is awarded to a chemistry or biochemistry major who has performed outstanding work in their field.

The Evans-Marshall Prize in Chemistry

Ana Curry '24

Established in 1959 by Chemistry alumnae of the classes of 1929 through 1959 in honor of Professor Mildred W. Evans, teacher of Chemistry from 1929 to 1962, and Professor Maud Marshall, teacher of Chemistry from 1934 to 1973. This prize is awarded to a junior or senior Chemistry major of singular promise who has shown imagination, independence, and initiative.

The CRC Press Freshman Chemistry Achievement Award

Charlotte Daniels '27

Dating back 62 years, this award is presented to an outstanding freshman chemistry student and is meant to encourage and sustain student interest in the sciences.

The Undergraduate Award in Analytical Chemistry

Viktar Siamionau '24

Awarded by the Division of Analytical Chemistry of the American Chemical Society, this award recognizes students for outstanding work in Analytical Chemistry.

The Undergraduate Award in Physical Chemistry

Hannah Gouthro '24

Awarded by the Division of Physical Chemistry of the American Chemical Society, this award recognizes students for outstanding work in Physical Chemistry.

The POLYED Award for Achievement in Organic Chemistry

Arden Ulmer '26

Sponsored by the American Chemical Society and Polymer Education Committee, this prize is awarded to recognize and honor students for outstanding performance in the two-semester organic chemistry sequence for chemistry majors.

The Jennings Family Prize in the Physical Sciences

Delia Knox '25

Established in 2014 by Professor Emeritus Bojan Jennings, this prize is awarded to an academically stellar student majoring in chemistry, biochemistry, physics or biology at the end of the junior year. Professor Jennings hoped that this prize would encourage talented students to continue in the sciences.

Economics

Jean Mulcahy Keefe '44 Prize in Economics

Caden Charpentier '24 Sara Tamara Giraldo '24 Julianne Morse '24

Established in 1985 in memory of Jean Mulcahy Keefe '44, by her husband Harry V. Keefe, Jr., this award is given to outstanding Economics majors for graduate study, based on the students' cumulative grade point average for all courses taken in Economics through the first semester of the senior year.

The Catherine Filene Prize in Economics

Sara Tamara Giraldo '24 Julianne Morse '24

Established in 1919 by Catherine Filene Shouse, Class of 1918. This prize, the oldest at Wheaton, is awarded for excellence in Economics.

Education

The Banning-Ford Prize in Education

Kaitlyn Hodes '24

Established in 1980 by the Education Department in honor of Evelyn Irene Banning, Professor of Education from 1953-1969, and Marjorie Hill Ford, Lecturer in Education and Director of the Elisabeth Amen Nursery School from 1956-1976, this prize is awarded for excellence in student teaching.

English

The Anne Louise Knowles '55 Memorial Prize in English

Alexis Kublin '24 Mei Ling McDougall '24 Catriona Stewart '24 Gabrielle McElhinney Wilbur '24

Established in memory of Anne Louise Knowles '55 by friends, classmates and family to be awarded to a senior who shared Anne's love of English, who has done work of high quality, and who has done distinguished work in the field of study.

The Helen Meyers Tate Memorial Prize for Original Verse

Florence Yu'24

Established in 1941 by the Class of 1922 in memory of Helen Meyers Tate, this prize is awarded to a student for excellence in original verse.

Film and New Media Studies

The Caroline Edwards '70 Prize for Excellence in Creative Storytelling in Film and Media

Michael Kanyongolo '24

Established in 2024, this prize is awarded by the Film and New Media and Digital Media and Communications faculty to recognize outstanding work in film and media production.

The Caroline Edwards '70 Prize for Film and Media

Katie Pollock '24

Establilshed in 2024, this prize is awarded to the best overall academic excellence in the Film and New Media Studies and Digital Media and Communications majors.

French

Littlefield-Mandell Prize in French

Aidan Connor '24 Nafissatou Sall '24

Established in 1965 in honor of Professor E. Dorothy Littlefield, teacher of French from 1926 to 1967, and in 1972 to honor Professor Littlefield and Professor Lena Mandell, teacher of French from 1941 to 1973 this prize is awarded to a senior French major for the most distinguished work in the major field.

German

Hedda Korsch Prize in German Studies

Sara Tamara Giraldo '24

Established in 1956 by former German students and past and present faculty members to honor Professor Hedda Korsch, teacher of German from 1936 to 1956, and is awarded for excellence in German.

Greek Latin and Ancient Mediterranean Studies

The Faculty Prize in Classics

Haley Luce '24

Awarded to an academically excellent junior or senior who has contributed the most, both in and out of the classroom, to the Wheaton Community's knowledge and appreciation of the worlds of Greece and Rome.

History

The Nancy P. Norton Prize in History & American Studies

lan McCann '24 Hanna Wauczinski '24

Awarded by the Department of History to a graduating senior for outstanding performance in History or American Studies during their college career, in honor of Nancy Norton, distinguished member of the Wheaton College History Department from 1953 until her retirement in 1986. In 1993, the prize was endowed by Stephany Roller Mandelsohn, Class of '62, a teacher and former student of Nancy Norton.

Mathematics and Computer Science

The Barbara Clinger Prize in Mathematics

Maura Anish '24 Emma Campbell '24 Rebecca Modderno '25

The Barbara Clinger Prize in Mathematics was established in 2022 by the Clinger family in honor of Barbara Clinger who taught at Wheaton from 1968 to 1996. This prize is awarded to students who have demonstrated excellence in mathematics.

The Madeleine F. Clark Wallace Mathematics Prize

Jeffrev Stewart '24

Established in 1935 by Madeleine F. Clark, Class of 1934, this prize is awarded to the Wheaton senior, selected by the Mathematics faculty, who combines the greatest depth of study in Mathematics with the highest achievement.

The Fred Kollett Prize in Mathematics and Computer Science

Ozgur Ozturk '24 Jeffrev Stewart '24

Awarded to honor the memory of Fred Kollett, Professor of Math and Computer Science and founding Director of the Academic Computing Center from 1979-1997. This prize is made possible by the generosity of Fred's family, colleagues and many friends. The prize goes to an outstanding student in Math or Computer Science who, in addition to an excellent academic record, has displayed creativity, imagination, and problem-solving skills outside the classroom.

Music and Performance

The Garabedian Prize in Music

Walker Elsaesser '24

Established in 1959 by Trustee Maurice L. Clemence in honor of Professor Carl Garabedian, organist and director of the choir from 1936 to 1960, this prize is awarded for outstanding work in music in the fields of history, theory, and practical performance.

Edna D. Parks Prize in Music Theory

Florence Yu'24

Established in 1979 by music majors in honor of Professor Edna D. Parks, teacher of music from 1957 to 1976, this prize is awarded to a music student who is outstanding in music theory.

The Ellalou Dimmock Award in Voice Performance

Joey Del Santo '25

Established in 1995, in honor of Ellalou Dimmock, a voice teacher at Wheaton for many years, this award recognizes a voice student who pursues serious musical training within the context of the liberal arts and aspires to the highest standards in every part of their education.

The Helen Zoe Duncan Prize in Piano Performance

Walker Elsaesser '24

Established in honor of Helen Zoe Duncan, Instructor of Piano from 1946 to 1980 and Associate Professor of Music, for her unending devotion to Wheaton and to her students. This prize is awarded to the student who best exemplifies her spirit and determination.

Philosophy

The Holcombe M. Austin Prize in Philosophy

Everett Misto '24 Gabby Wilbur '24

Established in 1960 by Sally Terry and Amanda Tevepaugh, Class of 1960, in honor of Professor Holcombe M. Austin, teacher of Philosophy from 1941 to 1972. This prize is awarded for sustained interest and excellence in Philosophy.

The Tania Frances Richards Sicard '05 Memorial Prize in Philosophy

Emma Kiernan '24

Established in 2010 by the generosity of the faculty in Wheaton's Department of Philosophy, classmates, friends and the family of Tania Frances Richards Sicard, '05, to assure a long-lasting tangible remembrance of a student they knew and admired. In her honor, this prize is awarded to a student who, like Tania, engages with faculty, other students, and coursework in a way that demonstrates exuberance for the subject of Philosophy.

Physics

The H.M. Pastra-Landis Prize in Physics

Timothy Curran '24 Ozgur Ozturk '24

Given annually to a physics major or minor who has completed coursework at or beyond the sophomore level in the major and whose work in the classroom and the laboratory has consistently demonstrated a high level of creativity, originality, and initiative

Political Science and International Relations

The Darlene Boroviak Prize in Political Science

Quinn Wade '24

Established in 2013 in honor of Darlene Boroviak, Professor of Political Science from 1970 to 2013, for her many years of selfless dedication to her students and to this college. This prize is made possible by the generosity of alumnae/i, faculty, staff, students and friends of Professor Boroviak upon her retirement. It is awarded to the major who has accomplished outstanding work in Political Science.

The Daniel Lewin Prize in Political Science

lan McCann '24 Viktar Simionau '24

Established in 1969 by students and alumnae in memory of Daniel Lewin, Assistant Professor of Political Science from 1963 to 1966. This prize is awarded to a Political Science major who has done outstanding work in their field.

The Abbey McClosky '92 Memorial Prize in International Relations

Ian McCann '24

Established by the family and friends of Abbey McClosky, Class of 1992, who died a tragic and untimely death. This award is presented annually to a graduating International Relations major who has done outstanding work.

Psychology

The Meg L. Kearns '99 Prize in Psychology

Jenna Beebe '24 Celines Ramirez '24 Emily Thomas '24

Established in 2000 in memory of Meg Kearns by her family, this prize is awarded to senior majors in Psychology who most exemplifies the openness and deep curiosity, the wide-ranging interests, and the academic excellence and sustained enthusiasm for inquiry that characterized Meg during her years at Wheaton.

The David Wulff Prize in Psychology

Elio Simpson '24

Awarded annually to a graduating major who has the overall highest academic achievement in Psychology. Reflecting Professor Wulff's high standards for student performance, this award acknowledges the senior major who has accomplished great success while taking a broad and rigorous selection of Psychology courses.

Religion

The J. Arthur Martin Prize in Religion

Ellie Reder '25

Established in 1978 by friends in honor of Professor J. Arthur Martin, teacher of Religion from 1947 to 1978; it is awarded to a sophomore or junior who has proven to be an exceptional student in Religion.

The Lydia J. Dorman Prize in Religion

Benjamin Hursh '24

Established in 1926 by Mrs. Maud Dorman Brewer of Branford, CT, this prize is awarded to the most distinguished student in the classes of Religion.

Russian Studies

Prudence G. Lusky Memorial Prize in Russian Studies

Adrian Dietrich Hallak '24

Established in memory of Prudence G. Lusky, Class of 1976, by her family and friends. This prize is awarded annually to an outstanding student in Russian.

Science

The Villars Prize in Science

Cassidy Fitzpatrick '24 Aislynne Torres '24

Created in memory of Trudy Villars, Professor of Psychobiology from 1980 until her untimely death in 1990. Trudy was committed to creating greater opportunities in science for women and people of color, and the prize is given to a student who shows exceptional promise as a scientist.

Sociology

The Lucretia C. Mott Prize in Sociology

Catherine Le'24

Established in 1987 by Mr. Thomas Osborne, a member of the Wheaton Department of Sociology and Anthropology from 1964 to 1986, with gifts from Dr. Osborne and from the Henderson Foundation. Lucretia Coffin Mott, Dr. Osborne's great, great aunt, was a noted women's rights advocate and a staunch abolitionist. The prize is awarded to students who best exemplify excellence in Sociology.

Spanish

The Burlingame-Moles Prize in Spanish

Annika Terry '24

Established in honor of Professor Frances Marie Burlingame, teacher of Spanish from 1943 to 1961. and Professor Lucinda Moles, teacher of Spanish from 1956 to 1973, by members of the Spanish Department, this prize is awarded for general excellence in Spanish.

Theatre and Dance

The Lillian Hellman Prize in Theatre and Dance

Joey Del Santo '25

Established in 1977, this prize is awarded to a junior or senior for excellence in direction, practical performance, or technical theatre.

The Theatre and Dance Award for Excellence in Acting

Colin Bourget '26 Tess O'Brien '25

Awarded by the Theatre and Dance faculty to students who have made outstanding contributions as actors.

The Theatre and Dance Award for **Technical and Design Excellence**

Morgan Calverley '25

Awarded by the Theatre and Dance faculty to the outstanding student in scene, lighting, or costume design or production.

The Theatre and Dance Award for Dance

Nat Gibbs '25 Eve Poliskey '24

Established in 2008, the Department of Theatre and Dance prize for dance is awarded to students who demonstrate excellence in performance or choreography.

Women's and Gender Studies

Maimu Seepere Yllö Prize in Women's and Gender Studies

Maura Anish '24 Abigail Hinckley '24 Elio Simpson '24

Established by Kersti Yllö, Professor of Sociology and Women's Studies from 1981-2016, this prize is awarded in honor of Prof. Yllö's mother Maimu Seepere Yllö, who was a political refugee from Estonia, a scientist and a life-long feminist. It is given annually to a senior who has done outstanding academic work and activism on women and gender equality.

Scholarships and Special Awards

The Phi Beta Kappa Grace F. **Shepard Scholarship**

Viktar Siamionau '24

Established in memory of Grace Shepard, Professor of English at Wheaton from 1913 to 1940 by her sister, Edith May Shepard, this scholarship is awarded to a member of the senior class in the Humanities pursuing an M.A. or Ph.D.

The Phi Beta Kappa Graduate Scholarship

Sophie Wilhelm '23

Established in 1934, the Phi Beta Kappa Graduate Scholarship is awarded to a graduating senior or to a graduate entering the first or second year of study leading to an M.A. or Ph.D.

Phi Beta Kappa Ruth Redding **Graduate Scholarship**

Caitlin Perrigo '24

Established in honor of Ruth Redding '34, this scholarship is awarded to either a member of the senior class or to a graduate entering the first or second year of graduate study. It is awarded for graduate work leading to the Ph.D. degree.

The Linda Frances Epstein '82 Award

Emma Lapreziosa '24

Established in honor of Linda Epstein '82 who was a scholar and athlete, this award is presented to a graduating senior who has demonstrated both academic excellence and dedicated performance in athletics.

The Sally Gale Gilman Award

Ariel Ferreira '24 Jolie Gagnon '24 Emily Thomas '24

Established in 1986 at the bequest of a member of the Class of 1962; it is awarded to the graduating seniors who best exemplify those qualities of leadership, scholarship, and service that Wheaton College expects of its graduates.

The A. Howard Meneely Prize

Alexis Kublin '24 Catriona Stewart '24

Established in 1964, this prize is awarded to the seniors with the highest grade point average who have been enrolled in the college since their freshman year.

Julia R. Lange Fellowship

Kyle Allen '24 Carina Sclafani '20 Christopher Taranto '24 Andrea Wood '19

Established in 1972 through the bequest of Matilde M. Lange, Professor of Biology and Zoology at Wheaton from 1921 to 1949, in memory of her mother, Julia R. Lange, his Fellowship is presented to Wheaton seniors or graduates for advanced study in medicine or the biological sciences.

The Helen and Irma Wieand Fellowship

Sarah Flynn '24

Established in 1961 by Helen Wieand Cole, a member of the Classics Department from 1911 to 1925, trustee from 1936 to 1965, and wife of President Samuel Valentine Cole. This Fellowship is awarded annually to a senior or graduate to support graduate studies in the Humanities.

The Jane E. Ruby Fellowship

Everett Misto '24

Established in 1978 by alumnae and friends in honor of Professor Ruby, a member of the History Department from 1954 to 1976 and Provost from 1976 to 1978. It provides support to a senior or graduate to begin, continue or resume professional or other advanced training in any field.

The Joseph M. and Susan Stampler Paresky '68 Fellowship

Maura Anish '24

Established in 1986 by Joseph M. and Susan Stampler Paresky for graduate study in a graduate or professional program leading to an advanced degree. This award is given to a senior who has excelled academically, made a significant contribution to the campus community and demonstrated exceptional personal growth during their time at Wheaton.

Wheaton Scholar Prize

Catherine Hubbard '24

Established in 1987 by former Wheaton Scholars. This prize is awarded to a current Wheaton scholar who through their work has achieved the highest ideals for interdisciplinary scholarship.

The Gerald Zuriff Graduate Fellowship Award

Isabel Coca '24

Established in 2007 with gifts from friends, colleagues, and students in honor of Professor Emeritus Gerald Zuriff upon his retirement from the Psychology Department. The award is presented to Psychology graduating seniors or alumnae/i who have been accepted to or are currently in a graduate program related to the field of Psychology.

2024 Curricular Award Recipients

Arianna DelMastro '24

Eliza Wheaton Scholars

In honor of the college's namesake, The Eliza Wheaton Scholars pathway empowers students to examine real-world situations through different perspectives. Eliza Wheaton Scholars take courses across the arts, sciences, humanities and social sciences. This breadth of experience gives them career-ready skills such as critical thinking, creativity, collaboration and communication. Most importantly, these scholars develop empathy for different perspectives - a skill that will set them apart in the global workforce. The following list is based on completed requirements.

Betsy Allen '24 Kyle Allen '24 Mea Andrade '24 Maura Anish '24 Ceci Aruwajoye '24 Bella Barrett '24 Saiial Bedi '24 Jenna Beebe '24 Dessie Bell-Kamen '24 Celeste Berenbaum '24 Katherine Billings '24 Ashlvn Bisso '24 Diana Blake '24 Avi Blaszkowsky '24 Julia Bledsoe '24 Anda Brown '24 Madeline Brovard '24 Nia Budakova '24 Amelia Butler '24 Emma Campbell '24 Quimani Campbell '24 Ailise Cannon '24 Aidan Carberry '24 Erin Carroll '24 Eleanor Cerra '24 Caden Charpentier '24 Isabel Coca '24 Kvle Collin '24 Aidan Connor '24 Kyra Conover '24 Molly Corcoran '24 Tim Curran '24

Gaby Diaz-Martinez '24 Jackson Donnelly '24 Lindsay Dumont '24 Alexa Eaton '24 Erin Edaren '24 Zen Edwards '24 Adrian Fllett '24 Jackson Elwell '24 Matthew Ezzy'24 Maddy Faulkingham '24 Ariel Ferreira '24 Grace Finin '24 Julianna Flack '24 James Foley '24 Kat Foster '24 Aylia Fournier '24 Hailev Fournier '24 Lou Foust '24 Emma Gaudreau '24 Chloe Geller '24 Bella Giancola '24 Julian Giraldo '24 Brenna Glasheen '24 Yannik Gordon '24 Hannah Gouthro '24 Olivia Gregory '24 Fli Hanlon '24 Sam Harkness '24 ArianaHarris '24 Fatima Hasan '24 Gracie Healev '24 Kayla Heideman '24 Rachel Hickey '24 Brianna Hill '24 Abbev Hincklev '24 Amanda Hodgkins '24 Aidan Holdridae '24 Richie Hughes '24 Emily Huntington '24 Beniamin Hursh '24 Tarah Jeanty '24 Megan Kelleher '24 Hadi Kishbach '24 Chris Klein '24 Audrev Klooster '24 Sofia Knopf'24 Alexis Kublin '24 Sydney Kulis '24

Ana Curry '24

Prisha Dani '24

Annie d'Arbeloff'24

Charlie Darmstadt '24

Emma Lapreziosa '24 Katie Lavoie '24 Catherine Le '24 Alexa Leary '24 Avonlea LeBeau '24 Benjamin Lin '24 Amy Lucero Obando '24

Amy Lucero Obando '2 Johnny Lugo '24 Madison Luongo '24 Jack Lusk '24 Amelia Macek '24 Mike Maher '24 Gavin Mahoney '24 Rachel Marion '24

Joshua Mathew '24 Taylor Matsubara '24 Ian McCann '24

Melina Masselli '24

Jameson McCardell '24 Riley McDevitt '24

Mei-Ling McDougall '24 Lily McDowell '24 Emerson McEvoy '24 Julia McLarney '24 John McNally '24 Emily Mello '24 Ryan Monteiro '24 Julianne Morse '24 Abby Mountain '24

Aaliya Mulla '24 Basia Mwantuali '24 Alara Nelson '24 Kristopher Nunez '24

Mareike Mueller '24

Lindsey Oliveira '24 Angelina Oroh '24 Abbey Palmer '24 Caitlin Perrigo '24

Xiulie Perry '24 Angelina Picone '24

Sarah Pieratti '24 Sophia Pires '24 Matt Pizzelli '24 Frika Plante '24

Antonio Polino '24

Jada Prinopoulos-Taylor '24

Gaby Pryor '24 Husna Qamar '24 Celines Ramirez '24 Alex Ramon '24 Cecilia Redpath '24 Marley Reedy '24 Isabel Richman '24 Marshall Ritch '24 Taima Ronish '24 Tesfay Saleh-Batts '24 Ella Sandford '24

Annah Shaheen '24 Mallory Sheridan '24 Dan Short '24

Viktar Siamionau '24 Aliza Siniscalchi '24 Brady Smith '24 Alison Stabins '24 Catriona Stewart '24 Jeffrey Stewart '24 Jimmy Sullivan '24 Nikola Szymanska '24 Sara Tamara Giraldo '24

Annika Terry '24 Emily Thomas '24 Mikayla Titus '24 Aislynne Torres '24 Diane Tran '24 Max Van Osdol '24 Justin Veilleux '24 Alison Violette '24 Quinn Wade '24 Lil Watson '24

Hanna Wauczinski '24 Zoe West '24 Allison Weston '24 Jake Wharton '24 Erv Williams '24 Jordan Wilson '24 Gianna Wyatt '24 Carlos Yu '24 Florence Yu '24 Tori Zucco '24

Distinction of Global Honors

Global Honors recognizes students who complete a rigorous curriculum that requires engagement with cultures and societies outside of the United States or outside the student's home country. Global Honors' students integrate a global perspective into their work, through advanced proficiency in a second language, deep study of the structure and culture of non-U.S. societies, a study abroad experience or a global project, and a reflection capstone essay. The following list is based on completed requirements.

Adrian Dietrich Hallak '24 Jackson Elwell '24 Aylia Fournier '24 Catherine Le'24 Avonlea LeBeau '24 Isabel Mayers '24 Riley McDevitt '24 Julia McLarney '24 Ryan Monteiro '24 Basia Mwantuali '24 Gaby Pryor '24 Nafissatou Sall '24 Brady Smith '24 Catriona Stewart '24 Annika Terry '24 Gianna Wyatt '24

Taylor and Lane Social Justice Scholars

The Taylor & Lane program asks students to address questions of social justice, inclusion, equity and diversity through engagement within and beyond the classroom. The program provides a pathway of courses and experiences for students who are focused on social change and social justice from any major or discipline. The following list is based on completed requirements.

Grace Beach '24 Ariel Ferreira '24 Sarah Flynn '24 Zoe Krueger '24 Matthew Lambert '24 Catherine Le '24 Danielle McConnell '24 Claire O'Connor '24 Jada Prinopoulos-Taylor '24 Abigail Rogers '24 Cailey Samuels '24 Zoe Selman '24 Veronica Smith '24

Balfour Scholars

Meg Andrade '24 Saijal Bedi '24 Eleanor Cerra '24 Gaby Diaz-Martinez '24 Fatima Hasan '24 Abbey Hinckley '24 Katie Lavoie '24 Joshua Mathew '24 Lily McDowell'24 Emerson McEvoy '24 Maddie Mueller '24 Alara Nelson '24 Chris Taranto '24 Diane Tran '24 Allison Weston '24

Honor Societies

Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society:

Lindsay Dumont '24 Abigail Hinckley '24 Amanda Hodgkins '24 Alexis Kublin '24 Ian McCann '24 Emerson McEvoy '24 Catriona Stewart '24 Annika Terry '24 Quinn Wade '24 Hanna Wauczinski '24

Tri-Beta Biological Honor Society:

Kyle Allen '24 Katherine Billings '24 Eric Booth '24 Alexander Burrows '24 Molly Corcoran '24 Rachel Cozzens '24 Prisha Dani '24 Charles Darmstadt '24 Gaby Diaz-Martinez '24 Alexa Eaton '24 Jackson Elwell '24 Cassidy Fitzpatrick '24 Vidhan Rasiklal Gadiya '24 Emma Gaudreau '24

Elijah Hanlon '24 Gracie Healey '24 Richard Hughes '24 Megan Kelleher '24 Hadi Kishbach '24 Audrey Klooster '24 Sofia Knopf'24 Emma Lapreziosa '24 Alexa Leary '24 Benjamin Lin '24 Amy Lucero Obando '24 Paloma Martinez Gonzalez '24 Melina Masselli '24 Riley McDevitt '24 Ryan Monteiro '24 Zoha Muqudas '24

Alara Nelson '24 Julia Pacheco '24 Kaitlynn Peirce '24 Caitlin Perrigo '24 Sarah Pieratti '24 Gaby Pryor '24 Taima Ronish '24 Mallory Sheridan '24 Aliza Siniscalchi '24 Brady Smith '24 Christopher Taranto '24 Abigail Tinkham '24 Aislynne Torres '24 Allison Weston '24 Gianna Wyatt '24

Dobro Slovo National Slavic Honor Society:

Adrian Dietrich Hallak '24 Husna Qamar '24

Omicron Delta Epsilon Economics Honor Society:

2024 Nominees: Katrin Anwar '24

Benjamin Goho '24

Nolan Gormley '24

Caden Charpentier '24 Julianne Morse '24

Sara Tamara Giraldo '24

Sigma lota Rho National International Relations Honor Society:

Sara Tamara Giraldo '24 Ian McCann '24 Calliope Mills '24

Gamma Kappa Alpha National Italian Honor Society:

Celines Ramirez '24 Catriona Stewart '24 Gianna Wyatt '24

Pi Sigma Alpha National Political Science Honor Society:

Diana Blake '24 Brenna Glasheen '24
Elsie Carson-Holt '24 Ian McCann '24
Jack Curtin '24 Harry Mellor '24
Olivia Deschenes '24 Everett Misto '24
Ariel Ferreira '24 Joshua Nangle '24

Abbey Palmer '24 Amelia Ray '24 Viktar Siamionau '24 Ouinn Wade '24

Psi Chi National Undergraduate Honor Society in Psychology:

Michelle Aum '24 Isabella Barrett '24 Avery Barsam-Thompson '24 Marguerite Bartlett '24 Jenna Beebe '24 Vittoria Burgess '24 Alexander Burrows '24 Peyton Campbell '24 Ailise Cannon '24 Isabel Coca '24 Alexandra Crowthers '24 William Devine-Golub '24 Grace DiBacco '24 Lauren DiTullio '24 John Dowgiert '24 Erica Fenton '24 Cassidy Fitzpatrick '24 Emma Gaudreau '24 Benjamin Goho '24 Eliana Goodman '24 Hannah Healey '24 Kayla Heideman '24 Sofia Knopf '24 Hannah Kropp '24 Emily Laframboise '24 Katherine Lanni '24 Amelia Macek '24 Michael Marple '24

Amy Martinez Gonzalez '24 Paloma Martinez Gonzalez '24 Taylor Matsubara '24 Emily Mello '24 Abigail Mountain '24 Julianne Morse '24 Georgiana Nicolosi '24 Colwinne Owens '24 Abigail Pires '24 Cecilia Redpath '24 Emily Thomas '24 Gianna Wyatt '24

Alpha Kappa Delta International Sociology Honor Society:

Catherine Han Le '24 Jema Espinosa '25 Avonlea LeBeau '24 Cahrianna Murnali '25

Sigma Delta Pi Hispanic National Honor Society:

Ashlyn Bisso '24 Avery Gluchacki '24 Ryan Monteiro '24 Gaby Pryor '24 Brady Smith '24 Annika Terry '24

Wheaton Hymn

Words by J. Edgar Park

Music by Herbert J. Jenny



Wheaton Anthem

Words and Music by Carlton T. Russell







26 E. Main Street Norton, Massachusetts 02766-2322

wheatoncollege.edu